i\

Cappiello, Diane
- I DA B

~ ~From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpunicnschools.org>
- ‘Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane; Mosser, James

Subject: Re: Fundraiser Proposal ~ Hiking Club

Attachments: UHSPAC Advanced Musical Theatre Class Fundraiser.pdf

Hi Diane,

Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the April 24th BOE meeting.

School/Club: UHSPAC Advanced Musical Theatre Class

School Account #: 2001

Type of Fundraiser: Dine to Donate - Emily's Porfuguese Bakery

Date of Event: April 28, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the studeni-run production of Avenue Q: School Edition,

Lori-Ann A. Boyd
Union High Schoo!l
2350 N. 3rd Street
Unjon, N[ 07083
P: 908.851.4439
F: 908.687.5204

thoyd@twpunionschools.org
HUMAN, KIND, BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained ir of accompanying this e-mall Is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential and/for
priviteged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are herehy notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, If you
have received this e-maii tn error, please notify the sender Immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Urlon Board of Education. Please be aware that ne electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Union Board of Education js considered private, All communications created using Lhis equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Bducation. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 4:32 PM, Lori-Ann Boyd <Iboyd@twpunionschools.org> wrote:
Hi Diane,

Thank you for accepting this information last minute. Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the April 24th
BOE meeting.

School/Club: Hiking Club

School Account #: 2072

Type of Fundraiser: Shoprite Bagging Fundraiser

Date of Event: May 12, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Hiking Club’s end of the year trip.

Lori-Ann A. Boyd
Union High School
2350 N, 3rd Street
Union, NJ 07383
P:908.851.4439
F: 908.687.5204

ihoyd@twpunionschools.org
HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mait is for the sole use of the inteaded recipieat and may contain information that is confidential and for
privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
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UNION HIGH SCHOOL
. STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

Club Name: UH‘{M’“‘: Aéx\m ced Musical Theatre  Class

Acct. No.: (// ’f'«l]—c!b’ %@]’ffei Acct, Balance to Date: 5??5‘) OO
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Type of Fund Raiser: __\ L& o Donode

ku)riosel&f Fund Raiser: "2) \‘"(1\.‘3’:"‘ Moy {"OT A L,mdi“ﬁ%" = {40 D:mabf\
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Start Date of Project: AD(’} QK {QO? f{ Completlon Date of Project: AQF# :’9@ am¥
Date of Sale(s): From [ o To: A i (';q %ﬁ I(
Sale ArealLocation: ;k) S (*;{‘ %’U\Lifjﬁi‘ S \hﬁéf \}L

Sale will be monitored by: FNCX?‘!& MQ{“GAJ@::. %AL&G‘J\‘RK) &b&m
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skt ATTACH PUBLICATION FROM VENDOR
Vendor Representative's Name: C&r’\&b amr%

Vendor Business Name: l‘“miuh ?CV%’UGF}(’“\@ %Eg\ﬁf;ix
Vendor Address Cfbm bh,(v v’&a@n% A\/@.

city: n;m State & Zip code: N’\S' O10%3
Unit Cost of Product/Service: $ O

Proposal Sale Price! $.(

Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed: s

Minimum Total Profit Expected: $ o0 g0

Month: Year; Approved: [] ] By:
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